Murray, Susie

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Hi Lea,

Murray, Susie

Wednesday, December 21, 2016 11:56 AM

'Lea Barron-Thomas'

‘Allen Thomas '; 'Gina Stateler-Calhoun’; 'Carol & Guy Dean '
RE: DeTurk Winery Appeal?

We have a tentative date of January 31, 2017, selected. Check in with me after the first of the year and I'll let you know

if there’ve been any changes.

Happy holidays!!

Susie Murray | City Planner

Planning & Economic Development | 100 Santa Rosa Avenue | Santa Rosa, CA 95404
Tel. (707) 543-4348 | Fax (707) 543-3269 | smurray@srcity.org

City ol

7 Santa Rosa

From: Lea Barron-Thomas [mailto:leamail@sonic.net]

Sent: Thursday, December 15, 2016 5:32 PM

To: Murray, Susie <SMurray@srcity.org>

Cc: 'Allen Thomas ' <srallen@sonic.net>; 'Gina Stateler-Calhoun' <ginasquilt@hotmail.com>; 'Carol & Guy Dean''

<guydean@sonic.net>
Subject: DeTurk Winery Appeal?

Hi Susie,

What is the latest update about the DeTurk Winery Appeal? Have any dates been set yet?

Thanks in advance.

Si ncerely,

Lea Barron-Thomas

707-694-5113


















































































































































































































January 30, 2017

Mayor Chris Coursey and Members of the City Council
City Hall,

100 Santa Rosa Avenue, Rm. 10,

Santa Rosa, CA 95404

By E-Mail

Re: January 31 Council Meeting Agenda Item 15.1: Appeal of Cultural Heritage Board
and Design Review Board decision to deny the DeTurk Winery Village development

Dear Mayor Coursey and Council Members:

Friends of SMART urge the City Council to allow—even encourage—DeTurk Village to
rebuild its commercial property near Railroad Square. The project is in accordance with
the 2007 Downtown Station Area Specific Plan; and it represents the kind of transit-
oriented infill design that offers many benefits to the City and to the SMART Train.
More housing in this area will bring customers to downtown businesses and the new
residents will be a short walk from bus routes and the SMART Station.

The proposed development will include up to 185 apartments—fifteen of them for very-
low income tenants for a minimum of 55 years. The Cultural Heritage Board decision
would limit the height of the development to three stories and 137 residential units. From
our visit to the site and review of the project drawings, we believe that the revised four-
story design preserves the envelope of the original building(s) and minimizes visual
impact on neighboring properties. It should be allowed to proceed.

DeTurk Winery Village is a good example of the kind of transit-oriented infill that goes
hand-in-hand with successful transit projects.. Your approval of this project will also send
a strong message to other potential developers that the City is ready to build compact
downtown projects.

We appreciate your attention to this matter.
Sincerely,

Jack Swearengen, Chair
Friends of SMART



Bliss, Sandi

From: Murray, Susie

Sent: Wednesday, January 25, 2017 2:46 PM

To: Richard Deringer

Cc: Rose, William; Hartman, Clare; Guhin, David; Bliss, Sandi

Subject: FW: DeTurk Winery Village - Greenbelt Public Comment - Item 15.1 Jan. 31
Attachments: GreenbeltAllianceDeTurkWineryVillage1.25.17.pdf; fremantle.jpg

FYI

Susie Murray | City Planner
Planning & Economic Development |100 Santa Rosa Avenue | Santa Rosa, CA 95404
Tel. (707) 543-4348 | Fax (707) 543-3269 | smurray@srcity.org

Lty o

<7 Santa Rosa

From: Teri Shore [mailto:tshore@greenbelt.org]

Sent: Wednesday, January 25, 2017 2:39 PM

To: Coursey, Chris <ccoursey@srcity.org>; Julie Combs <jncombs@gmail.com>; Sawyer, John <jsawyer@srcity.org>;
rhjtibbetts@srcity.org; Rogers, Chris <CRogers@srcity.org>; Schwedhelm, Tom <tschwedhelm@srcity.org>; Olivares,
Ernesto <EOlivares@srcity.org>; _CityCouncillistPublic <citycouncil@srcity.org>

Cc: Murray, Susie <SMurray@srcity.org>

Subject: DeTurk Winery Village - Greenbelt Public Comment - Item 15.1 Jan. 31

Dear Mayor Coursey and Santa Rosa City Council,

Please find attached some initial comments from Greenbelt Alliance about the DeTurk Winery Village project
and the public hearing on the appeal of the denials by the Design Review and Cultural Heritage Boards.

I plan to attend the Public Hearing and provide additional comments after reviewing the staff report.
Thank you for your consideration. Please advise if you have comments or questions.

Teri Shore

Greenbelt Alliance

tshore@qgreenbelt.org

greenbelt.org | Facebook | Twitter




SAN FRANCISCO SAN JOSE SANTA ROSA WALNUT CREEK M

GREENBELT ALLIANCE

Santa Rosa Office

555 Fifth Street, Suite 300 B
Santa Rosa, CA 95401

(707) 575-3661

January 25, 2017

Mayor Chris Coursey and

Santa Rosa City Council

City Hall

100 Santa Rosa Avenue, Rm 10,
Santa Rosa, CA 95404

Re: INITIAL PUBLIC COMMENTS

- Item 15.1 PUBLIC HEARING - DETURK WINERY VILLAGE - THE COUNCIL WILL CONSIDER AN
APPEAL OF THE DESIGN REVIEW AND CULTURAL HERITAGE BOARDS’ DECISION TO DENY
PRELIMINARY DESIGN REVIEW, AND THE CULTURAL HERITAGE BOARD’S DECISION TO DENY
LANDMARK ALTERATION, FOR THE PROPERTIES LOCATED AT 806 DONAHUE STREET AND 8 W.
9TH STREET, FILE NO. PRJ16-012

Dear Mayor Coursey and Santa Rosa City Council,

The DeTurk Winery Village as proposed by the applicant offers the type of commercial mixed use development
near public transit that is generally supported by Greenbelt Alliance and called for in the Santa Rosa General Plan
and Downtown Station Area Specific Plan.

Greenbelt Alliance urges you to consider and resolve as many of the issues as possible that were raised by the
Design Review and Cultural Heritage Board so that the project can move forward in the public review and
entitlement process. I understand that the applicant is working to resolve them directly.

If approved as proposed, the DeTurk Winery Village would provide 185 new apartment units—15 of them for
very-low income tenants for a minimum of 55 years (11%). After reviewing the design and making a site visit, it
appears that the 4-story design tiered back from the third floor makes sense. The unbundling of parking,
proximity to the SMART line, and proposed car share are added benefits.

The DeTurk Winery Village as proposed has the potential to meet or exceed many of the key criteria that
Greenbelt Alliance supports for the right development in the right places:

— Efficient Use of Land

— Affordability

—  Walkability

— Transportation Options
— Environmental Design

312 Sutter Street, Suite 510 San Francisco, CA 94108 greenbelt.org



SAN FRANCISCO  SAN JOSE  SANTA ROSA  WALNUT CREEK MM

GREENBELT ALLIANCE

— Community and Economic Benefits
— Community Engagement

We understand that if the City Council upholds the appeal, then the project will go to the Planning Commission
for public hearings on the density bonus and vacation of right of way of city land to allow for more parking but
also 23 additional units. The final design review (no public hearing) would need approval by Planning
Commission, or could be done by City Council or staff, depending on City Council determinations.

If the appeal is denied, that could kill the project or send it back to the drawing board or delay it or trigger other
potential scenarios. We also understand that the City Council may decide to take another course of action beyond
a simple vote up or down on the appeal.

Greenbelt Alliance will provide additional comments once we have reviewed the staff report and associated
documents before the Jan. 31 public hearing. We also look forward to participating further as the DeTurk Winery
Village moves forward in the next steps of the public process.

Greenbelt Alliance advocates for public policy and planning that supports open space conservation and city-
centered growth in the San Francisco Bay Area’s nine counties. The city of Santa Rosa is a “focus area” for
Greenbelt Alliance because of its opportunities and commitment to smart growth, such as its Urban Growth
Boundary (UGB).

On a personal note, the DeTurk Winery Village and the Railroad Square and West End in general reminds me of
the historic city of Fremantle near Perth in Western Australia. It has its own “West End” where old warehouses
and brick buildings were converted to housing, small hotels, coffee shops, markets, art galleries and studios, and
public spaces to provide a thriving downtown near the railway station. I'd love to see that happen here! See
attached photo and http://www.fremantlewesternaustralia.com.au/fremantle-architecture and

http://www.fremantlewesternaustralia.com.au/fremantle-west-end.htm
Thank you for your consideration.

Sincerely yours,

Teri Shore

Regional Director
707 575 3661

greenbelt.org Page 2 of 2
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SCTLC

SONOMA COUNTY TRANSPORTATION & LAND USE COALITION

January 24, 2017

Mayor Chris Coursey and Members of the Santa Rosa City Council
City Hall

100 Santa Rosa Avenue, Rm. 10

Santa Rosa, CA 95404

By email

Re: January 31 Council Meeting Agenda Item 15.1. Appeal of Cultural Heritage Board and
Design Review Board decision to deny the DeTurk Winery Village development.

Dear Mayor Coursey and Council Members:

The Sonoma County Transportation and Land Use Coalition supports the DeTurk Winery
Village proposal to rebuild its commercial property near Railroad Square to include up to 185
apartments—15 of them for very-low income tenants for a minimum of 55 years. Our review of
the project finds that it has many benefits to the City, and its 4-story design has minimal
impacts on the neighborhood. More housing in this area will bring customers to downtown
businesses and the new residents will be a short walk from bus routes and the SMART Station.

There have been massive industrial buildings beside the railroad tracks in Santa Rosa for
over a century. Some of these buildings are older than most residences in the West End.

By granting the above appeal from the Cultural Heritage Board and Design Review Board
decision, the City Council will give impetus to the Downtown Station Area Plan. Restricting this
project would send a negative message to other prospective developers, and delay much
needed affordable housing. Infill developments near transit are needed to address traffic
congestion and climate change. It is important for the City to move forward with downtown
mixed-use developments such as this one.

We appreciate your attention to this matter.

Sincerely,

il et

Willard Richards, Chair

SCTLC, 55 Ridgway Ave., Suite A, Santa Rosa, CA 95401-4777



Murraz, Susie

From: Robin Stephani <RStephani@wrightcontracting.com>

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 12:14 PM

To: _CityCouncilListPublic; Murray, Susie; Coursey, Chris; Julie Combs; Sawyer, John;
rhjtibbetts@srcity.org; Rogers, Chris; Schwedhelm, Tom; Olivares, Ernesto

Subject: DeTurk Winery Village Appeal

Attachments: UCP letter of support Santa Rosa City Council.pdf

January 30, 2017
RE: DeTurk Winery Village
Dear Mayor Coursey and Santa Rosa City Council,

In January of 2016, Urban Community Partnership (UCP) facilitated an economic analysis of development patterns in
Sonoma County using Geographical Information Systems modeling by Urban3. We learned that community prosperity
is being driven by the core of our cities and towns. Mixed-Use projects such as the DeTurk Winery Village are of
particular value to the community. This project and others like it will provide much needed rental housing for both low-
income and moderate income households in walking distance to the SMART train, schools and employment hubs.

Mixed-Use projects at the density of the DeTurk will bring in additional property tax revenue of over $200,000 annually.
This revenue is sorely needed if we are going to remain fiscally sound. We, as a community need to understand the long
term infrastructure liability we are dealing with and take appropriate action to avoid further collapse into dept.

In speaking with members of the community we understand the fear of change and lack of trust regarding increased
negative impact to the current West-End residents. By all accounts this is an already burdened neighborhood. A
concentration of homelessness on the street, estimated at over 300 people daily in a 5 block radius, who are provided
meals but no homes, and thus remain in the neighborhood on the streets between meals and overnight. Impact from
cannabis operations, attracting criminals and shuddered to protect product, which generates low level anxiety and
feelings of being unsafe. Water Agency owned property that is in massive disrepair, boarded up and derelict. Lastly, the
SMART train coming with-out any added dedicated parking to support ridership. These are legitimate

concerns. Additional steps should be taken to address the community concerns and leverage the positive energy the
DeTurk Winery Village brings to this aim.

Our objective is to help decision makers and community members understand how re-aligning the way we think about
our built environment is a critical component of meeting community goals for sustainability, social equity, housing,
health, transportation, climate change, environmental preservation and fiscal responsibility.

The DeTurk Winery Village is in alignment with these goals and deserves our leadership and support.

Urban Community Partnership
Robin Stephani | Paul Fritz | Mitch Conner | David Petritz | Scott Johnson | Dave Alden | Dee Swanhuyser | Bob Higham

Attached: PDF letter of support



URBAN Urban Community Partnership works with communities to develop a vision of fiscally sound
GOM MUNITV development that creates vibrant, sustainable places to live, work and play. We endorse
potential projects that are in alignment with this vision and coordinate with public agencies,

PARTN [RSHIP neighborhoods and developers to bring that vision to life.

January 30, 2017
RE: DeTurk Winery Village
Dear Mayor Coursey and Santa Rosa City Council,

In January of 2016, UCP facilitated an economic analysis of development patterns in Sonoma County using
Geographical Information Systems modeling by Urban3. We learned that community prosperity is being driven
by the core of our cities and towns. Mixed-Use projects such as the DeTurk Winery Village are of particular value
to the community. This project and others like it will provide much needed rental housing for both low-income
and moderate income households in walking distance to the SMART train, schools, retail, and employment hubs.

Mixed-Use projects at the density of the DeTurk will
bring in additional property tax revenue of over
$200,000 annually. This revenue is sorely needed if
we are going to remain fiscally sound. We, as a
community need to understand the long term
infrastructure liability we are dealing with and take
appropriate action to avoid further collapse into

We give up this ” build like this

dept.
pt + 513,000,000 property taxes per acre + $350,000 property taxes per acre
55 retail taxes + 0 Retail Tax
+ 125 housing units + 0 housing
+ 25 biking/walking £ 0 biking/walking
i i i 25 riding SMART = 0 riding SMART
In speaking with members of the community we Mo O S Yt

understand the fear of change and lack of trust + economic activity “Econamic actvity

) + affardable housing funds - affordable housing funds
regarding increased negative impact to the current
West-End residents. By all accounts this is an already burdened neighborhood. A concentration of homelessness
on the street, estimated at over 300 people daily in a 5 block radius, who are provided meals but no homes, and
thus remain in the neighborhood on the streets between meals and overnight. Impact from cannabis operations,
attracting criminals and shuttered to protect product, which generates low level anxiety and feelings of being
unsafe. Water Agency owned property that is in massive disrepair, boarded up and derelict. Lastly, the SMART
train coming with-out any added dedicated parking to support ridership. These are legitimate concerns.
Additional steps should be taken to address the community concerns and leverage the positive energy the
DeTurk Winery Village brings to this aim such as the positive fiscal impact both for the city and neighborhood
businesses, rental housing near SMART, and adding housing in the walkable downtown core.

Our objective is to help decision makers and community members understand how re-aligning the way we think
about our built environment is a critical component of meeting community goals for sustainability, social equity,
housing, health, transportation, climate change, environmental preservation and fiscal responsibility.

The DeTurk Winery Village is in alignment with these goals and deserves our leadership and support.

Urban Community Partnership

Robin Stephani | Paul Fritz | Mitch Conner | David Petritz | Scott Jlohnson | Dave Alden | Dee Swanhuyser | Bob Higham

th

127 W 6 Street Santa Rosa CA 95401
urbancommunitypartnership.org
707.479.5373



Murray, Susie

o S T R e S e S T e et P A T R P A L SRR PR et |
From: ‘ Bliss, Sandi
Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 10:46 AM
To: Murray, Susie; Rose, William; Hartman, Clare
Subject: FW: PRJ16-012

FYl

From: Froschl, Angela

Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 9:03 AM
To: Guhin, David <dguhin@srcity.org>

Cc: Bliss, Sandi <shliss@srcity.org>

Subject: FW: PRJ16-012

Good Morning,

Please see e-mail below as an FYl...

Thank you,

Angela Froschl | Senior Administrative Assistant

City Managers Office | 100 Santa Rosa Ave, Suite 10 | Santa Rosa, CA 95404
Tel. (707) 543-3014 | Fax (707) 543-3030 | afroschl@srcity.org

Canra Rines
feoallid [NOGd

.,

¥y

From: Sher [mailto:sennis@aol.com]

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 4:28 PM

To: _CityCouncilListPublic <citycouncil@srcity.org>
Subject: PRJ16-012

City Council Members,

| am writing to you about the appeal of the Design Review and Cultural Heritage Boards’ decision to deny
preliminary design review and the Cultural Heritage Board’s Decision to deny landmark alteration, for the
properties located at 806 Donahue St and 8 W. 9t Street, File no. PRJ16-012.

| urge you to uphold the denial. The project as currently submitted is not appropriate for the health of our
vibrant neighborhood.

e The applicant has asked the City to "gift" him a portion of the public street for the purpose of exclusive
rights by his development. We already have parking issues in the neighborhood and anticipate this will
be exacerbated when the SMART train begins service. It will also impact functions at the Round Barn
which | consider as the jewel of our neighborhood. Much time, energy and money was put into this
facility — let's not hobble it.



e The neighborhood was shuwn concept drawings of a three story building. The submittal to the City
was four stories. This will not blend into the neighborhood. | could probably live with that —if the
project included low and very-low income housing. My understanding is that it does not.

| have lived in the West End for 45 years and proudly own 3 properties in the area. These buildings are an
important part of the heritage of our neighborhood. They deserve to be preserved respectfully AND the
project should enhance the neighborhood - not diminish it. | support a project in this location, but not this

project.
Thank you for your consideration.
~Sher Ennis

~135 W 7t St
~Santa Rosa, CA 95401



SONOMA GROUP
P.0. Box 466, Santa Rosa, CA 95402
(707) 544 7651

January 30, 2017

Mavyor Chris Coursey and Members of the City Council
City Hall,

100 Santa Rosa Avenue, Rm. 10,

Santa Rosa, CA 95404

By E-Mail

Re: Appeal from Cultural Heritage Board Decision -- Jan. 31 Agenda ltem 15.1
DeTurk Winery Village

Dear Mayor Coursey and Council Members—

The Sierra Club Sonoma Group supports the DeTurk Winery Village appeal regarding its proposal to
provide up to 185 units of market rate and affordable housing by rebuilding an historic industrial property
near Railroad Square. Itis not only important for the City to permit housing for low-income residents in the
downtown area, it is significant that thisis a mixed-use project that brings commercial and residential uses
into close proximity.

We urge the City Council to grant the above appeal from the Cultural Heritage Board decision.
Buildings within walking distance of the SMART Station should house as many residents and businesses as
feasible. The fourth story of this project will be set back so as to avoid visual impacts on the neighbors, and
the builder offers car-share and other features that will reduce the need for residents to own an automobile.
To limit the height of the project to 3 stories would make it less environmentally desirable.

We appreciate your attention to this matter.

Sincerely,

Suzanne Doyle, Conservation Chair
Sierra Club, Sonoma Group



Bliss, Sandi

From: Froschl, Angela

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 12:06 PM

To: Guhin, David

Cc: Bliss, Sandi; Maloney, Mike

Subject: FW: De Turk Winery Project comments - Sierra Club
Attachments: DeTurk Project_Sierra Club_01301 7.pdf

Good Morning,
Please see below as an FYI...
Thank you,

Angela Froschl | Senior Administrative Assistant City Managers Office | 100 Santa Rosa Ave, Suite 10 | Santa Rosa, CA
95404 Tel. (707) 543-3014 | Fax (707) 543-3030 | afroschl@srcity.org

From: Suzanne Doyle [mailto:carsort@gmail.com]

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 7:05 PM

To: _CityCouncilListPublic <citycouncil@srcity.org>

Subject: De Turk Winery Project comments - Sierra Club

Dear Councilmembers,

Attached is a letter with Sierra Club Sonoma Group’s comments supporting the DeTurk Winery Village Project.
Thank you for your consideration of our comments,

Suzanne Doyle

Conservation Chair, Sierra Club Sonoma Group



Murray, Susie

P T ST LN S AT T ST
From: Hartman, Clare
Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2017 11:17 AM
To: _PLANCOM - Planning Commission
Cc: Teri Shore; Richard Deringer; Murray, Susie
Subject: FW: Greenbelt Alliance Endorses DeTurk Winery Village
Attachments: DeTurkEndorsementLetterFinal.pdf

Chair Cisco and Members of the Commission,

Please find correspondence received today from the Greenbelt Alliance in support of the DeTurk Winery Village
project. The Alliance asked that the letter be forwarded to your attention at this time.

The DeTurk Winery Village project includes a Density Bonus and a Vacation of Right of Way, both of which will be
scheduled soon for your consideration and recommendation.

Clare Hartman, AICP | Deputy Director - Planning
Planning & Economic Development |100 Santa Rosa Avenue | Santa Rosa, CA 95404
Tel. (707) 543-3185 | Fax (707) 543-3269 |Chartman@srcity.org

@ Santa Rosa
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Murray, Susie

TEm e S s e
From: Teri Shore <tshore@greenbelt.org>
Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2017 10:56 AM
To: Hartman, Clare; Guhin, David; Murray, Susie
Cc: Richard Deringer
Subject: Greenbelt Alliance Endorses DeTurk Winery Village
Attachments: DeTurkEndorsementLetterFinal.pdf

Dear Clare, David, Susie, with copy to Rick,
Here is the PR and endorsement letter attached for Greenbelt Alliance's endorsement of DeTurk Winery Village,

Please note that Greenbelt Alliance endorses many types of projects, not just affordable housing, but that
affordability is an important criteria.

Let me know when it goes to the Planning Commission!
Thanks,

Teri

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE

February 15, 2017

MEDIA CONTACT

Teri Shore, Regional Director, North Bay, 707 934 7081, tshore(@greenbelt.org

Joel Dealcourt, Regional Representative, East Bay, 510 306 4203, jdevalcourt@greenbelt.org

Greenbelt Alliance Endorses New Mixed Use Project in Historic Santa Rosa

DeTurk Winery Village facing final planning hurdles

SANTA ROSA, CA Greenbelt Alliance has endorsed the proposed DeTurk Winery Village mixed-used project located
near the Railroad Square Historic District and future SMART train station in downtown Santa Rosa. If approved
and built, it will provide 185 new apartment homes—15 of them for very-low income residents.



“The DeTurk Winery Village meets our tough endorsement criteria for good growth in the downtown near transit,” said
Teri Shore, Regional Director for Greenbelt ‘Alliance in Santa Rosa. “And it adds new homes for people across the income
spectrum that the city of Santa Rosa so desperately needs.”

The project will incorporate the historic red-brick DeTurk Winery building at 806 Donahue & 8 West Oth Street, which
withstood the 1906 earthquake. It will include approximately 20,000 square feet of existing commercial space within the
rehabilitated building to provide shops and jobs close to homes and transit.

Some neighbors were opposed due to parking and density. The city’s Planning Commission will soon review the final
project design and conditions and vote to approve or deny.

The DeTurk Winery Village is within the boundaries of the city’s Downtown Station Area Specific Plan (DSASP) and
conforms to the plan’s smart growth vision. Greenbelt Alliance led a multi-year campaign to shape the station area plan,
which was adopted by the Santa Rosa City Council in 2007.

The SMART station is within a quarter mile of the project and is scheduled to open later this year. There are also two bus
stops located at opposite ends of the project site. The developer will offer free rail passes when the SMART station opens
as part of a forthcoming Transportation Demand Management (TDM) plan.

Expanded sidewalks and new bicycle lanes will be provided, helping residents safely access nearby businesses,
downtown, and the SMART station. The project also includes a walking path through the site that will connect with a
nearby park and small public plaza between the residential buildings.

The proposal wisely prioritizes creating great places for people rather than dedicating excessive space to cars. It includes
175 parking spaces with a residential parking ratio of .5 spaces/unit (utilizing new state law AB 744, which allows lower
parking ratios near transit), and shared commercial parking areas.

In sum, the De Turk Winery Village project will help create a thriving, transit-friendly neighborhood, improve Santa

Rosa’s pressing housing affordability crisis, support the local economy, and relieve development pressure on our natural
and agricultural lands.

Along with Greenbelt Alliance, the DeTurk Winery Village is supported by a growing list of organizations,
including Friends of SMART, the Sonoma County Transportation and Land Use Coalition, the Sierra Club and
Urban Community Partnership.



To date, Greenbelt Alliance has endorsed over 175 top-notch housing plans and projects totaling over 70,000
new Bay Area homes. Since 2000, our endorsements have helped improve 140 neighborhoods around the
region.

Greenbelt Alliance’s project endorsement program requires proposed developments to meet strict criteria, including
officient use of land and community engagement by the developer and that are affordable to a wide range of Bay Area
residents. ‘

Learn more about our endorsement program here; http://www.greenbelt.org/ endorsement/

Greenbelt Alliance is the San Francisco Bay Area's leading organization protecting natural and agricultural landscapes
from sprawl development and helping our cities and towns grow in smart ways to make the region great for everyone.
Since the 1980s, we have provided an independent validation of outstanding infill development proposals to ensure that
the right development happens in the right place and doesn’t occur where it doesn’t belong. Our endorsements have
helped improve more than 140 neighborhoods around the region and have helped make the Bay Area the one-of-a-kind
place it is today.

ittt

Teri Shore
Regional Director, North Bay

Greenbelt Alliance

555 Fifth Street, Suite 300 A | Santa Rosa, CA 95401

1(707) 575-3661 office | 1 (707) 934-7081 cell | tshore@greenbelt.org
greenbelt.org | Facebook | Twitter

Bay Area grecnbelt lunds are at risk of being lost to sprawl development. Get the fJacis here.



SAN FRANCISCO  SAN JOSE  SANTA ROSA  WALNUT CREEK /\NNM

GREENBELT ALLIANCE

San Francisco Office

312 Sutter Street, Suite 510
San Francisco, CA 94108
(415) 543-6771

February 15, 2017

David Guhin, Director

Clare Hartman, Deputy Director /-
Planning and Economic Development Department . /\-—V\/?A ®
Cityofsanta ROSa GREENBELT ALLIANCE

100 Santa Rosa Avenue, Room 3

Santa Rosa, CA 95404
RE: Greenbelt Alliance Endorsement of DeTurk Winery Village

Dear Mr. Guhin and Ms. Hartman,

Greenbelt Alliance is pleased to endorse the proposed DeTurk Winery Village project by Odyssey Development
Company LLC. The DeTurk Winery Village will provide a walkable, vibrant community for residents, include homes for
people across the income spectrum, enhance bike and pedestrian trail access, support the local economy, relieve

development pressure on the region’s open spaces, and offer a host of other environmental and quality of life benefits.

The project will provide 185 new homes—including 15 homes for very low-income residents, as well as approximately

20,000 square feet of commercial space as part of the adaptive re-use of the historic red-brick DeTurk Winery building.

The DeTurk Winery Village is a smart infill project in Santa Rosa that we hope will lead the way to more transit-oriented
development for residents across the income spectrum. We hope that its approval will inspire communities around the

North Bay and Bay Area to redouble their efforts to grow smartly.

For over 50 years, Greenbelt Alliance has been the champion of the places that make the Bay Area special. We defend
natural and agricultural landscapes from sprawl development and help create great cities and neighborhoods to make the
Bay Area an even better place to live. Since the 1980s, we have provided an independent validation of outstanding infill
development to help ensure that the right development happens in the right place. Our endorsements have helped

improve more than 140 neighborhoods around the region.

Sincerely,

Ton Shpr—
Teri Shore
Regional Director, North Bay

tshore@greenbelt.org, 707 575 3661

Sutter Street, Suite 510 San Francisco, CA 94108 L"‘ t-‘“—""?l}‘i"”-r—” Y



Planning Commission
RE: File No PRJ16-012
Deturk Winery Village

Thank you for reading my concerns. I have been living at 114 W 8™ Street since 1986
and have been involved in going to meetings and voicing my ideas and concerns for
many projects that have been proposed in our neighborhood. I have lots of planning
pamphlets for the “Wine & Food” center for instance. I live with a view of the corner of
Donohue and W 8" St.

I am greatly concerned with the scope of this current project you are discussing.

I have attended and commented at the joint DR & HPB meetings, and the City Council
appeal. This project will alter the West End Neighborhood, as well as the other
surrounding neighborhoods forever.

I am particularly saddened that for a mere 15 units of Low Cost housing, this project
being granted Historical Alteration Permits, and a 4™ floor in a 3 floor limit area, etc.

You are discussing the Density Bonus and the Vacation of Public Right of Way.

Density Bonus:

Should this project go through at the proposed size with this Density Bonus, I think that
the entire 35% be allocated to Low Income housing. It should be a combination of the
different types of Low Income housing. We are in dire need of this kind of housing.

Vacation of Public Right of Way.
I object to this, and have made my comments form the start of this process in a variety of
ways.

The street will become much narrower, and the street parking included in the plan will
still not be enough for the units planned. Even though this I near the train, there is no
amenities near by or accessible by train. Our neighborhood will become the overflow
parking lot. The workers at WFC park on the street too. I allow several to park in front of
my home now.

The configuration of the intersections of Donohue and both W 8" & W 9™ are not at
right angles. It is an almost blind left turn onto Donohue from W 8" Street for example.
The street is wide enough at this point to make this turn around other vehicles entering
and exiting the street. This includes huge Delivery trucks that need this street to access
Western Farm Center.

Entry and Egress from this proposed Village will be difficult from all the streets even as

it is now. It will be worse if the street is narrower. Are they allowing the diagonal

parking places to be deep enough for the large trucks and small cars that will needto

park. | understand the width of the street has to be 24” from marked parking lines. City of Santa Rosa
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By Vacating its rights, I hope the city is not unloading a toxic waste site .

If this Vacation is approved, they need to have the diagonal parking lanes deep enough
for all size vehicle. They need to have them going in both directions so vehicles entering
from either W 8™ St, or W 9™ Street can find parking without having to drive in circles
through the neighborhood to get into the right direction.

The entrances/exits to the parking lots and garages on both side streets will be greatly
impacted by their narrowness, the bump in the middle for the train crossing, and the train
crossing itself. Traffic already gets trapped when the train goes by. If there is an
emergency it will really be a difficult situation to vacate the premises

Thank you for considering my thoughts. Gina Stateler-Calhoun.
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Bliss, Sandi

From: Richard Deringer <rdodyssey@hotmail.com>

Sent: Wednesday, March 22, 2017 1:21 PM

To: Murray, Susie; Guhin, David; Hartman, Clare; Rose, William; Kevin O'Malley
Subject: Re: deturk hearing

Susie here is my bottom line. If we do not get 4 votes on vacation than we will ask for
a rejection from the planning commission and then file an appeal to the Council. This
does not speak well for other developers who really question the difficulty of getting
housing approved. | can not afford to wait another four or five weeks to get the
missing votes and then spend four or five more weeks to get a hearing before the
Council. Right now the loan we are negotiation is pushing for higher interest rates due
to the two rate hikes already this yea, with more coming. The interest rise over the
last two months has already cost us more than $200,000 in higher interest rates. This
iIs what happened in 2008 and we do not want, and we hope the city agrees, to delay
this process and cost me more and more money. Maybe you can talk to the City
attorney or David and come up with a way to work through this new issue. Either the
City wants housing or not, so lets really be team players and hopefully find a way to
deal with this. Thanks Rick

From: Murray, Susie <SMurray@srcity.org>

Sent: Wednesday, March 22, 2017 12:50 PM

To: Richard Deringer; Kevin O'Malley; Guhin, David; Rose, William; Hartman, Clare
Subject: RE: deturk hearing

Rick,

Zoning Code Section 20-60.050(G)(3), which discusses the Planning Commission, states, “For all recommendations on
legislative acts and decisions on Variances, four affirmative votes are required.” A vacation of public right-of-
way is a legislative act and, therefore, the recommendation requires support from four Commissioners. If you
would like to read the entire text of that section, here’s a

link: http://gcode.us/codes/santarosa/view.php?topic=20-6-20 60-20 60 050&frames=on.

| hope that clears up any confusion.
Susie
Susie Murray | City Planner

Planning & Economic Development |100 Santa Rosa Avenue | Santa Rosa, CA 95404
Tel. (707) 543-4348 | Fax (707) 543-3269 | smurray@srcity.org
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From: Richard Deringer [mailto:rdodyssey@hotmail.com]

Sent: Wednesday, March 22,2017 12:42 PM

To: Murray, Susie <SMurray@srcity.org>; Kevin O'Malley <kevin@omalleywilsonwestphal.com>; Guhin, David
<dguhin@srcity.org>; Rose, William <WRose@srcity.org>; Hartman, Clare <CHartman@srcity.org>

Subject: deturk hearing

Susie | am having a problem with you position that we will need all four planning
commissioners approvals, as to vacation. The planning commission is just a
recommendation, not a approval. The approval comes from the Council, so based on
my review of this issue and that of my attorney we both think the vote of four
members is only needed in the Council hearing. Can you please check on this. Rick



Bliss, Sandi

From: Richard Deringer <rdodyssey@hotmail.com>

Sent: Sunday, March 19, 2017 12:51 PM

To: Duggan, Vicki; cedmondsson@srcity.org; Groninga, Curt; Rumble, Peter; Stanley, Peter; Murray,
Susie

Subject: Upcoming Planning Commission hearing March 23, 2017 4 pm for DeTurk Winery Village

To Planning Commission Members. As of this date we do not know which Members will
be attending this hearing our our 185 unit housing development, 15 very low income
units and 20,000 existing commercial uses. We have not been informed by staff which
Members will attend and as of today, due o a computer glitch on the Planning
Commission site we do not have a staff report or attachments, which we understand
will come to us on Monday. We would like the opportunity of meeting with you prior to
the hearing, if your schedule allows. We did get unanimous Design Review Committee
approval of the design of the property. We also got unanimous approval of the City
Council on both design and landmark approvals. We have eight letters of support from
major environmental groups, like Friends of Smart, Sierra Club and an official
endorsement from Green Belt Alliance which received national publication support. You
can call me at: Rick Deringer 707-310-2291 if you wish to meet to further understand
this project. You can also send us email questions that we can answer prior to the
hearing. Thanks Rick Deringer Applicant



Bliss, Sandi

From: Robin Stephani <RStephani@wrightcontracting.com>

Sent: Thursday, March 23, 2017 2:51 PM

To: Murray, Susie; _PLANCOM - Planning Commission

Subject: RE: DeTurk Winery Village

Attachments: UCP letter of support Santa Rosa Planning Commission Deturk.pdf

March 23, 2017
RE: DeTurk Winery Village
Dear Planning Commission,

In January of 2016, UCP facilitated an economic analysis of development patterns in Sonoma County using Geographical
Information Systems modeling by Urban3.

We learned that community prosperity is being driven by the core of
our cities and towns. Mixed-Use projects such as the DeTurk Winery
Village are of particular value to the community. This project and $396,715
others like it will provide much needed rental housing for both low-
income and moderate income households in walking distance to the
SMART train, schools, retail, and employment hubs. $258,200

Santa Rosa Annual City Taxes
Downtown SR Station Site

Urband

$170,719

Mixed-Use projects at the density of the DeTurk will bring in additional
tax revenue of over $200,000 annually. This revenue is sorely needed if
we are going to remain fiscally sound. We, as a community need to
understand the long term infrastructure liability we are dealing with
and take appropriate action to avoid further collapse into dept.

Lowest-Tier Moderate-Tier Highest-Tier
(25 units per acre) (40 units per acre) (60 units per acre)

In speaking with members of the community we understand the fear of change and lack of trust regarding increased
negative impact to the current West-End residents. By all accounts this is an already burdened neighborhood. A
concentration of homelessness on the street, estimated at over 300 people daily in a 5 block radius, who are provided
meals but no homes, and thus remain in the neighborhood, on the streets between meals and overnight. A neglected
Water Agency owned property that is in disrepair, boarded up, and derelict. Lastly, the SMART train coming with-out
dedicated parking, contributing to the fear of increased congestion in the surrounding neighborhoods. These are
legitimate concerns. Additional steps should be taken by the City to address the community concerns and leverage the
positive energy the DeTurk Winery Village brings to this aim such as the positive fiscal impact both for the city and
neighborhood businesses, rental housing near SMART, and adding housing in the walkable downtown core.

Urban Community Partnership works with communities to develop a vision of fiscally sound development that creates

vibrant, sustainable places to live, work and play. We endorse potential projects that are in alignment with this vision
and coordinate with public agencies, neighborhoods and developers to bring that vision to life.

The DeTurk Winery Village is in alignment with these goals and deserves our leadership and support.

Urban Community Partnership
Robin Stephani | Paul Fritz | Mitch Conner | David Petritz | Scott Johnson | Dave Alden | Dee Swanhuyser | Bob Higham





